From: North American Dog Sport Association (NADSA)

To: AILNADSA Sanctioned Clubs and Exhibitors

Date: November 20, 2024

Subject: Changes to Resets in Level Il / Master Champion Classes

Dear NADSA Clubs and Exhibitors,

Effective for trials sanctioned after December 31, 2024, resets will no longer be permitted in Level
[l and Master Champion for the following classes:

e LostItem Recovery

e Shed Dog

e Trailing & Locating

e Trailing Brace

e Urban Locating
This

This change aligns Level lll / Master Champion competitions with the structure of Grand Champion
and Challenge Games. Our decision was made to ensure more equitable competition for High in
Trial awards and to help reduce the significant time resets can add to trial schedules.

Previously, clubs had the option to allow resets at their discretion. Trials already approved for 2025
that include a reset in their premium must honor those terms as published.

We recognize this adjustment may pose challenges for exhibitors managing multiple dogs;
however, it reflects NADSA’s commitment to fair and efficient trials for all participants.

We appreciate your understanding and cooperation as we implement these changes. Should you
have any questions or require further clarification, please feel free to contact us
admin@nasda.dog.

Thank you for your continued support and dedication to the sport.
Sincerely,
Liz Carter

North American Dog Sport Association



